From: Andy Leonard

To: VILLANI David * OED; GAZIANO Daniel J * OED; FRIESEN Lori L * OED

Cc: Dan Hildenbrand

Subject: Re: File Sent (9:05 AM PST)

Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 4:31:02 PM

Hi Team,

I reviewed the task, and you should receive the file around 10 pm PST (6 am UTC). The
filename as defined will follow this convention I
recognize this 1s different from what you expected and hope 1t doesn't cause too muc
inconvenience.

Let us know if you have any questions.
Best,

Andy

On Tue, Mar 9, 2021 at 6:56 PM Dan Hildenbrand <dan.hildenbrand@id.me> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dan Hildenbrand <dan.hildenbrand@id.me>

Date: Tue, Mar 9, 2021 at 8:51 AM

Subject: Re: File Sent (9:05 AM PST)

To: GAZIANO Daniel J * OED <Daniel.J. GAZIANO@oregon.gov>

CC: VILLANI David * OED <David.VILLANI@oregon.gov>, FRIESEN Lori L * OED

<Lori.L FRIESEN(@oregon.gov>

Dan,
I'm looping in our Senior Integration Engineer, Andy Leonard.

Andy, from Oregon Dan (because you know this is all above my head):
| do have a minor concern however. The test files that were sent over were named like:

The file that was sent today was:

Can you confirm what the production filename format will be and what time (pacific standard
time) will they normally be arriving?



Thanks,

ID.me Dan

On Tue, Mar 9, 2021 at 7:54 AM GAZIANO Daniel J * OED
<Daniel.J.GAZIANO@oregon.gov> wrote:

Dan,

| have the file it has three records in it.

| do have a minor concern however. The test files that were sent over were named like:

The file that was sent today was:

Can you confirm what the production filename format will be and what time (pacific standard
time) will they normally be arriving?

Thank you,
Dan Gaziano | Systems Analyst | IT Services | Oregon Employment Department

Cell (503) 856-5482 | Daniel.).Gaziano@oregon.gov | www.WorkingInOregon.org

From: GAZIANO Daniel J * OED
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 9:28 AM



To: 'dan.hildenbrand@id.me' <dan.hildenbrand@id.me>
Cc: VILLANI David * OED <David.VILLANI@oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: File Sent (9:05 AM PST)

Dan,

I'm still not seeing the file. Any chance we can try again. Sorry for the confusion.

Dan Gaziano | Systems Analyst | IT Services | Oregon Employment Department

Cell (503) 856-5482 | Daniel.).Gaziano@oregon.gov | www.WorkingInOregon.org

From: VILLANI David * OED <David.VILLANI@oregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 9:17 AM

To: GAZIANO Daniel J * OED <Daniel.J.GAZIANO@oregon.gov>
Subject: FW: File Sent (9:05 AM PST)

From: Dan Hildenbrand <dan.hildenbrand@id.me>
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 9:11 AM
To: VILLANI David * OED <David.VILLANI@oregon.gov>; FRIESEN Lori L * OED

<Lori.L.FRIESEN@oregon.gov>; Mere Work <mere.work@id.me>
Subject: File Sent (9:05 AM PST)

Good Morning,

The file was re-sent a few minutes ago. If there are any issues please let me know!



Thanks,
Dan

Dan Hildenbrand

Customer Success Manager
(c): (401) 662-8042
dan.hildenbrand@id.me

ID.me | We're hiring!

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged information
belonging to the sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or
distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.

Dan Hildenbrand

Customer Success Manager
(c): (401) 662-8042
dan.hildenbrand@id.me

ID.me | We're hiring!

(2]

Dan Hildenbrand

Customer Success Manager
(c): (401) 662-8042
dan.hildenbrand@id.me

ID.me | We're hiring!



®

Andy Leonard
Senior Integration Engineer

ID.me | We're hirine!

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged information belonging to the
sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you
should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or distribution of this message, or the taking
of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.





